
e--·-·
Division of Higher Education 

423 Main Street, Suite 400 • Little Rock, Arkansas • 72201-3818 • (501) 371-2000 • Fax (501) 371-2001 

Johnny Key 
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June 30, 2020 

The Honorable David Wallace, Chair 
The Honorable Jim Wooten, Chair 
Arkansas Legislative council-Personnel Subcommittee 
State Capitol Building 
Little Rock, AR 72201 

Dear Senator Wallace and Representative Wooten: 

The Division of Higher Education (DHE) submits a request from University of 
Arkansas-Division of Agriculture for your review. The University of Arkansas-Division of 
Agriculture has requested the second language plan differential to determine and 
provide differential pay for an employee who has demonstrated proficiency in a second 
language. The differential pay request is based upon ACA §21-5-221 which states: 

"A second language differential of up to ten percent (10%) may be authorized for 
an employee who has the demonstrated ability and skill to communicate in a language 
other than English, including American Sign Language, and that skill is determined by 
the agency of institution to be directly related to the effective performance of the job 
duties for the position occupied by the employee." 

The institution has submitted the following differential pay plan for this request based on 
four levels of proficiency: 

Advanced 
Fluent 
Intermediate 
Beginning/Basic 

10% 
7.5% 
5% 
2.5% 

As required, the request contains the name and location of the testing facility, the levels 
of proficiency tested at the facility and indicates if the proficiency test was oral or written 
or a combination of both. Additionally, the second language must be utilized at least 
25% of the time in performing job duties. According to University of Arkansas-Division of 
Agriculture, the employee will be expected to speak Spanish at least 35% of the time in 
this job. Employees receiving the differential whose job duties change and no longer 
require the use of the second language will cease to receive the differential. According 

Ex. E



to the University of Arkansas -Division of Agriculture, the employee understands this 
possible outcome. 

JUSTIFICATION: 

The University of Arkansas-Division of Agriculture, has requested a differential of 7.5% 
for the position and employee listed below: 

C073C Imelda Perez Administrative Specialist II C109 

Imelda Perez is an Administrative Specialist II. She is the face of the Washington Co. 
Extension office who greets walk-in clientele and answers incoming phone calls. She 
interacts with the public all day, every day. She explains our programs, how to fill out 
soil/plant disease/forage/manure/water reports for analysis, how to get families signed 
up for 4-H membership/events in the online Reg Pack site. She also serves as a 
translator between Spanish-speaking clientele and Washington Co Extension staff to 
answer clientele questions in person, by phone, by email and through Extension social 
media accounts. She also translates written materials including 4-H and Extension 
Homemaker Club informational/membership brochures. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Division of Higher Education (DHE) has reviewed the submitted documentation by 
the University of Arkansas-Division of Agriculture and recommends the institution's 
request for approval of the second language pay differential plan for the above 
mentioned employee(s) and classification(s). 

Your consideration of this request is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Maria Markham 
Director 










